
 
 

DATE: January 22, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Public Art Project Site and Selection criteria 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Discuss criteria for selecting and locating public art 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Public Arts Commission (PAC) 2014/15 Work Plan includes an assignment to “develop and 
recommend selection and site criteria for public art.”   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Commissioners Chapman and Ellickson have been assigned to a subcommittee to begin working on 
developing such criteria.   
 


